Mr, Ent<>t C Larsom
San Juan uas Cerp
1736 Tirct Nat'l Bldg,.
Tulsa, Uklshoma

Dear oirs

we uo not require forms C~125 (Shut=in Pressures on Ges Wells) to
be filsd for wells in the Sen Juan Basin,

The information is inciuded on the eomrleiion records and on the
test forms,

If we can be of further assistance, pl=ase cinlact us,

Yours very truly,

A. R. Kendrick
Engineer Dist # 3

ARK/vs



SAN JuaN GAs CORPORATION
1716 FIRST NATIONAL BUILDING
TULSA, OKLAHOMA

E. ALEX PHILLIPS, PRESIDENT Mav 3, 19 57 ROBERT C. LARSON, VICE-PRESIDENT
DONALD B. ATKINS, SECRETARY y 2 1100 COLCORD BUILDING
TULSA, OKLAHOMA OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA

Mr. Emery C. Arnold

New Mexico Oil Conservation Comm.
120 East Chaco

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold:

Would you please send one hundred copies of form C-125 (Shut-in
Pressures on Gas Wells) so that we may file our appropriate
shut-in pressure tests with your office.

We have recently tested our well ""Fee 23-D'" in Section 23, Town-
ship 25 North, Range 2 West. This well was tested by C. R. Wagner,
Pacific Northwest Pipeline Corporation, and it is my understanding
that he has filed the appropriate number of Form C-122 and also

the back pressure curve with your Santa Fe office. If this is in-
correct, will you please notify me so that I may endeavor to secure
enough of these copies to supply your office.

Very truly yours,
ROBERT C. LARSON
RCL:mar

cc: Files




